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06 October 201 0 

re: Objections to pi-qwsed ciecision in  respect o f  a Lvaste licence application for Cork 
County Councilfhr a facility at Bottleliill.Toreen Soyth, Cooin (Hudson). Coom 
(F i tzgera I d ). ( j  1 ;is 11 almj~ No i-t h ~ Bot t 1 ell i 1 1, CO un t y Cork 

Dear Mi- Noonan 

I a m  to advise that thc Agency will consider all submissions on objcctions and 
objections in accordancc \\.it11 the Waste Mansgeinent Acts, 1996 to 20 IO, and the 
rele\mt Waste Management (Liccnsing) Regulations, aiid will notifjl ~ ‘ o ~ i  of its 
decision in cluc course. 

Ypurs sincerely 

P rogi-am me 0 fti cei- 
Waste Manageinent Licensing 


